
TRANSMITTAL

To: Date: SEP 1 4 2015
THE COUNCIL

From:

THE MAYOR

TRANSMITTED FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. PLEASE SEE ATTACHED.

/
/

Ana Guerrero

ERIC GARCETT 
Mayor



LOS ANGELES POLICE COMMISSION
t7% RICHARD M.TEFANK

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
BOARD OF

POLICE COMMISSIONERS r VJ ALEXANDER A. BUSTAMANTE
INSPECTOR GENERALSTEVE SOBOROFF

PRESIDENT ■ A A

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 
Police Administration Building 

100 West First Street, Suite 134 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-4112

PAULA MADISON 
vice president

ERIC GARCETTI
MayorSANDRA FIGUEROA-VILLA 

KATHLEEN C. KIM 
ROBERT M.SALTZMAN

(213) 236-1400 PHONE 
(213) 236-1410 FAX 
(213)<£|e-144§fDD

o
MARIA SILVA

COMMISSION EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT II
cn
GOo ~» i

BPCr#15-«262 :August 31,2015 cO
LT>

TJThe Honorable Eric Garcetti 
Mayor, City of Los Angeles 
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Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

DONATION OF 21 CRIME SCENE PRESERVATION CANOPIES, VALUED AT 
$18,312.00, FROM THE LOS ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT 
OF THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

RE:

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, August 25, 2015, the 
Board APPROVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their 
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
A

(i't'OC
MARIA SILVA 
Commission Executive Assistant II
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TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and 
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the in-kind donation of 
21 crime scene preservation canopies for the Los Angeles Police Department.

DONOR INFORMATION: AMOUNT/VALUE:ITEMS:

$18,312.00Los Angeles Police Foundation (#115-15) 
Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director 
515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680 
Los Angeles, California 90071 
(213)489-4636

21 crime scene 
preservation canopies

DISCUSSION

The Los Angeles Police Foundation will provide the Los Angeles Police Department 
(Department) with 21 crime scene preservation canopies. The canopies will be distributed to 
each of the geographic Areas under Operations-Central, West, and Valley Bureaus, including the 
Department’s four traffic divisions, The canopies will benefit the Department by assisting 
investigators in the preservations of evidence at crime scenes and by helping preserve the dignity 
of the victims and their families.

In the event that the canopies become damaged or need repair the canopy frames are warranted 
for eight years and the graphics for three years. No expressed or implied commitments or 
promises were made to the donor or representatives of the donor. The donor will not receive any 
preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of 
any Department patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been 
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code, 
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Department.
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If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Alora Pema, Commander’s Aide, 
Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.

Respectfully;

CHARLIE BEC: 
Chief of Police/


